
Page 1 of 2 

CROCKETT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

Regular Business Meeting 
AGENDA FOR WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 23, 2023 

TIME: 7:00 PM 
PLACE: 850 Pomona Street, Crockett 

1. CALL TO ORDER - ROLL CALL

2. CALL FOR REQUESTS TO CONSIDER ITEMS OUT OF ORDER

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS:
(The Board is prohibited from discussing items not on this agenda. M atters brought up that are not
on the agenda may be referred to staff for action or calendared on a future agenda.)

4. PUBLIC HEARING:
 (Public comments limited to two minutes for each person with full discussion limited to twenty
minutes unless extended by Board President.)

5. MANAGERS' REPORTS/REPORTS FROM COMMISSIONERS:
(These items are typically for exchange of information only. No action will be taken at this time.)

a. Recreation Department

b. District Secretary

c. Maintenance Department

d. Port Costa Sanitary Department

e. Crockett Sanitary Department

f. Lighting & Landscape Commission

g. Governmental matters

h. Announcements and discussion

6. CONSENT CALENDAR: Consideration of a motion to approve the following items:

(Items are subject to removal from Consent Calendar by request of any Board Member on request
for discussion by a member of the public. Items removed from the Consent Calendar will be
considered with the Administrative Items.)

a. Approve Minutes of CCSD Board meeting on July 26, 2023.

b. Approve payment of District bills.

c. Receive Minutes from CVSAN commission.



Page 2 of 2 

7. ADMINISTRATIVE:

a. Consider consent items removed from Consent Calendar

b. Approval Resolution 23/24-08, Appropriations Limit

c. Receive resignation from CVSAN commissioner Howard Adams

d. Receive resignation from Memorial Hall Advisory committee member Bud Burlinson

e. Report from Vice-President Goodman on administrative oversight

f. Receive resignation from Vice-President Goodman as Board of Director for CCSD
effective at end of August 23, 2023, Board meeting

8. BUDGET AND FINANCE:

a. Discuss financial matters related to the District

9. REPORTS FROM BOARD MEMBERS AND COMMITTEES:
(These items are typically for exchange of information only. No action will be taken at this lime.)

a. Personnel Committee: Members Cusack (chair) Goodman, Spinner, Wais, and
Wilson

b. Budget & Finance Committee: Members Mackenzie and Spinner

c. Police Liaison Committee

d. Wastewater Committee: Member Manzione (chair)

e. Memorial Hall Advisory Committee: Member Peterson (chair)

f. Ad Hoc committees

g. Inter-agency meetings

10. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/BOARD COMMENTS

11. ADJOURNMENT until September 27, 2023

HOW TO SUBMIT PUBLIC COMMENTS: 

You will find the Minutes of this meeting posted on our website at www.town.crockett.ca.us Visit our 
website for more information on meetings and activities of the Crockett Community Services District and 
the towns of Crockett and Port Costa. 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a District meeting, or if you need a copy of the agenda, or the agenda packet, in an 
appropriate alternative format, please contact the General Manager at (510) 787-2992. Notification of 
at least 48 hours prior to the meeting or time when services are needed will assist District staff in 
assuring that reasonable arrangements can be made to provide accessibility to the meeting or 
service. 

In accordance with California Government Code Section 54957.5, any writing or document that is 
a public record, relates to an open session agenda item, and is distributed less than 72 hours prior to a 
regular meeting will be made available/or public inspection. The Board has designated the District's 
website located at https:www.town.crockett.ea.us/meetings as the place for making those public 
records available for inspection. The documents may also be obtained by calling the District Manager 
at the Crockett Community Services District Office in Crockett. If, however, the document or writing is 
not distributed until the regular meeting to which it relates, then the document or writing will be made 
available to the public at the location of the meeting, as listed on this agenda. The office address is 850 
Pomona Street, Crockett, California 94525. 



CROCKETT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

P.O. Box 578 - Crockett, CA 94525 
850 Pomona Street 

Telephone (510) 787-2992 
Fax (510) 787-2459 

e-mail: DistrictSecretart@town.crockett.ca.us
website: www.town.crockett.ca.us 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM:  District Secretary 

SUBJECT: Status Report 

DATE: August 23, 2023 

The District Secretary Monthly Report highlights items of interest that occurred between start of 
employment on August 1, through August 23, 2023. 

ADMINISTRATIVE: 

 Onboarding.

o Company laptop.

o Access to website for posting.

o Payroll

MEETINGS: 

 Personnel, CVSAN – Agenda postings & minutes

 Vacancy Postings

 Collaborating with General Manager on minutes

PRIORITIES: 

 Workflow for General Manager, Administrative Services Manager, District Secretary

 Website – General assessment

o Streamline is the websites service provider.

o Update Board Profiles with bios and photos. Creation a template.

o Calendar to include Meetings, Recreation Activity and Community Events.

 Communications

o Manager reports – recommend written reports.

o Via website, Engage option allows Crockett to send out emails/notices, newsletters, etc.
Streamline allows the website to collect emails.

o Newsletter

 Traditionally prepared in January.

 Annual Report format

 Identify items of importance:

 Sanitation

 Recreation

5.b



 1 Rolph Park building

 Parcel Tax

 Committees and commissions

 Set target date for next issue.

 Agendas – Working on creating a process to prepare and delivery agendas to include supporting
documentation concurrently in a timelier manner.

 Resolutions – Working on updating the list

 Status Report and Action Plan - revisit

 Compliance – currently under review. Consider Training from the California Special District
Association (CSDA)

OBSERVATIONS/RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 Recommend business cards

 Recommend joining CSDA – California Special District Association (see attachment)

o Cost – Associate, non-voting membership.

o Board Secretary/Clerk Conference – November 6-8, 2023

 Website address – for future consideration: from town.crockett.ca.us to .gov

******************** 



CROCKETT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

P.O. Box 578 - Crockett, CA 94525 
850 Pomona Street 

Telephone (510) 787-2992 
Fax (510) 787-2459 

e-mail: DistrictSecretary@town.crockett.ca.us
website: www.town.crockett.ca.us 

ANNOUNCEMENT OF VACANCIES 
AND INVITATION TO APPLY 

The District is now taking applications for various vacancies. Unless noted, applicants must be residents 
of Crockett or Port Costa. Anyone interested should apply by written letter (Letter of Interest), clearly 
identifying themselves by name, street address and Crockett phone number. Applications must contain 
a statement of interest and qualifications. 

CROCKETT SANITARY COMMISSION – 1 Vacancy 
The CVSAN Commission meets at 4:00 pm on the third Wednesday of each month at the Crockett 
Community Center ⃒ 850 Pomona Ave ⃒ Crockett, CA 94525. 

CROCKETT LIGHTING & LANDSCAPE COMMISSION – 1 Vacancy 
Must be a resident of Crockett. The L & L Commission meets at 7:00 pm on the third Tuesday of 
each month at the Crockett Community Center ⃒ 850 Pomona Ave ⃒ Crockett, CA 94525. 

CROCKETT POLICE LIAISON COMMITTEE – 3 Vacancies 
The PLC Committee meets at 7:00 pm on the first Monday of each month at the Crockett Community 
Center ⃒ 850 Pomona Ave ⃒ Crockett, CA 94525. 

CROCKETT MEMORIAL HALL ADVISORY COMMITTEE – 2 Vacancies 
The MHA Committee meets at 4:30 pm on the second Thursday of each month at the Crockett 
Community Center ⃒ 850 Pomona Ave ⃒ Crockett, CA 94525. 

Please submit letters to the Crockett Community Services District, PO Box 578, Crockett, CA 94525, 
attention CVSAN. Alternatively, you may email your letter to DistrictSecretary@town.crockett.ca.us 

The Board of Directors will interview applicants, and an appointment to the Commission will be made 
later by the District Board of Directors. The term of office is 24 months. Please call Crockett Community 
Services District at (510) 787-2992 for more information. 

Positions are open until filled. 

Posted: August 17, 2023 



District Secretary Monthly Report to the Board  – CSDA Overview Agenda 08/23/23 

CSDA Overview Page 1 of 6 

California Special District Association (CSDA) 

https://www.csda.net/home 

About CSDA 

The California Special Districts Association (CSDA) is a 501c(6), not-for-profit association that was 
formed in 1969 to promote good governance and improved core local services through 
professional development, advocacy, and other services for all types of independent special 
districts. 

Since 1969, CSDA has been offering its members cost-efficient programs and representation at 
the State Capitol and boasts a membership of over 1,300 organizations throughout California. We 
are the only statewide association representing all types of independent special districts including 
irrigation, water, park and recreation, cemetery, fire, police protection, library, utility, harbor, 
healthcare, and community services districts...just to name a few 

CSDA provides education and training, insurance programs, legal advice, industry-wide litigation 
and public relations support, legislative advocacy, capital improvement and equipment funding, 
collateral design services, and, most importantly, current information that is crucial to a special 
district's management and operational effectiveness. 

Mission 

 Vision 

It is CSDA’s goal to be transparent and operate in the most prudent and ethical manner on behalf 
of our member agencies. While CSDA is a private, not-for-profit corporation, our members and 
partners are public agencies. Recognizing this, CSDA strives to maintain the highest levels of 
transparency and accountability expected of corporations and public agencies. 

CSDA is the voice for all special districts, providing members with the resources necessary 
to best serve their communities. 

CSDA is the essential statewide network of all special districts. 



District Secretary Monthly Report to the Board  – CSDA Overview Agenda 08/23/23 

CSDA Overview Page 2 of 6 

CSDA Membership Levels 
Recommend Associate Member: $1,250 – $1,861 



District Secretary Monthly Report to the Board  – CSDA Overview Agenda 08/23/23 

CSDA Overview Page 3 of 6 

CSDA Membership Benefits 

Your Voice in the Capitol 

CSDA’s Core Benefits are designed to meet the specific needs of special districts in California: 

 Legislative Advocacy– CSDA is the only voice in the Capitol that represents and fights for all
California special districts, regardless of services provided or affiliation with other organizations. 
CSDA’s legislative advocate and in-house legislative staff review and monitor every bill 
introduced into legislation for its potential impact on California’s special districts. 

 Influence – CSDA participates in a number of coalitions and working groups to ensure that
special districts have a strong voice in state and local government decision making. 

 Revenue Protection – CSDA works hard each year to defeat attempts to raid special district
revenues. 

 Weekly Legislative Updates – CSDA keeps you informed by sending out crucial legislative
updates on a weekly basis via the CSDA eNews. 

 Legislative Committee – CSDA’s Legislative Committee members represent a wide variety of
district types and sizes. 

 Special Districts Legislative Days – CSDA’s annual Special Districts Legislative Days provides
updated information on legislation and public policy as well as coordinates legislative visits for
your board and staff. 

Cost Saving Programs 

 CSDA Finance Corporation – Tax-Exempt Municipal Financing 
 Special District Risk Management Authority – Workers’ Compensation, Property & Liability,

and Health Coverages

Stay Connected & Informed 

CSDA provides a myriad of benefits to help your special district stay apprised of the issues and changes 
affecting your district. 

 California Special Districts magazine – CSDA’s bi-monthly magazine, California Special
Districts, helps keep your district informed with the most current news from across the state.
Feature articles in the magazine offer critical information and education regarding and affecting
special districts. 

 CSDA eNews – CSDA’s weekly email publication keeps your special district up-to-date with
weekly legislative updates, current CSDA educational offerings, member resources, and other 
time sensitive material important to your district’s operations. 

 CSDA Website and Members Section – CSDA’s Members Section website houses tools and
information useful to any and every special district. Features include: 

o Daily updates of special district news from across the state, tailored to your district
o Direct contact information for YOUR legislators 
o Comprehensive legislative information that affects your district



District Secretary Monthly Report to the Board  – CSDA Overview Agenda 08/23/23 

CSDA Overview Page 4 of 6 

o A customized system that allows Calls to Action on legislation to appear only if they apply
to your district 

o Pending bills, legislation and CSDA’s current bill positions
o Local contact information for media representatives in your region 
o Membership tools allowing you to register for events, order publications, and update

your district information 
o CSDA Communities provides a convenient, fast and easy way for CSDA members to

discuss issues of importance to special districts, share relevant information, and get 
answers to questions from those most qualified to answer: people who have been 
through the same experiences. 

o And much, much more! 

Educate your Board and Staff 

CSDA is the only association that offers education opportunities designed specifically for independent 
districts of all sizes and types. 

 Special District Leadership Academy (SDLA) – CSDA’s Leadership Academy is the recognized
leader in governance training for district directors and trustees, endorsed by eight other special 
district associations. Special District Leadership Academy Courses are available as standalone 
modules or over the course of one two and a half day conference. 

 Special District Board Secretary/Clerk Conference – Offers premiere training for board
secretaries and clerks. First time attendees can earn their Special District Board Secretary/Clerk 
Certificate and attendees are encouraged to come back year after year for exciting new breakout 
sessions tailored to the board secretary/clerk position. 

 General Manager Leadership Summit – a leadership conference for general managers and
other management staff in special districts that occurs each summer. Attendees are able to 
access sessions that offer specific information & content to your position and network with others 
that hold your same position and take home ideas that you can immediately apply to your 
district. 

 Annual Conference & Exhibitor Showcase – Each fall CSDA brings together leading subject and
policy experts, business partners and vendors for three days of educational and networking 
opportunities for board members and staff. 

 Board Member Training – CSDA offers this unique workshop designed by special districts for
special districts to provide both the new and seasoned board member a solid understanding of 
the role of a board member and the laws by which a board member must abide. 

 Webinars – CSDA offers over 30 webinars each year, some at no charge, that provide you and
your district easy access to the best in special districts education right at your desk. 

 Workshops – CSDA offers training throughout California designed to enhance the knowledge-
base of your district’s directors and staff. 



District Secretary Monthly Report to the Board  – CSDA Overview Agenda 08/23/23 

CSDA Overview Page 5 of 6 

Enhanced Benefits & Services 

 Bookstore discounts – CSDA members receive significant savings on various publications
offered through CSDA’s Bookstore. Some of these publications include: 

o CSDA Sample Policy Handbook
o Brown Act Compliance Manual
o Introduction to Special District Revenues 
o Special District Board Member & Trustee Handbook
o Special District Reserve Guidelines 

 Free Legal Advice – CSDA offers each member one hour of free legal advice each year to help in
resolving any legal issue or question. CSDA’s legal counsel has been representing special districts 
for many years and is well versed in helping special districts in a variety of areas. 

 Hardworking & Dedicated Staff – CSDA’s staff are fully motivated and working hard every day of
the week to represent you and ensure your success as a special district. CSDA’s staff are focused 
on member services; we’re here for you! 



District Secretary Monthly Report to the Board  – CSDA Overview Agenda 08/23/23 

CSDA Overview Page 6 of 6 

Communities Home Page – Ask questions and tap into expertise from other Special Districts. 



CCSD Regular Board Meeting Minutes for 072623 Page 1 of 3 

CROCKETT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
__________________________________________________________________________________________ 

P.O. Box 578 - Crockett, CA 94525 
850 Pomona Street 

Telephone (510) 787-2992 
Fax (510) 787-2459 

e-mail: manager@town.crockett.ca.us
website: www.town.crockett.ca.us 

MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING: JULY 26, 2023 

1. CALL TO ORDER:

 The meeting was called to order at 7:02 pm by President Barassi.
 Present were Board Members Goodman, Peterson, Spinner, and Mackenzie.
 Staff members present were General Manager Murdock, Recreation Manager Wilson, and Sanitary

Department Manager Barnhill.
 Also present were Commissioners Cusack and Wais.

2. CALL FOR REQUESTS TO CONSIDER ITEMS OUT OF ORDER:

There were no requests to hear agenda items out of order. 

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS:

 A community member commented that the CCSD website was out of date.

 Speaker also asked questions about how much the district earned from renting the parking lot to
EBMUD, and asked how long they will be there.

 Another resident announced that the Crockett Historical Museum would be open for the Wine Stroll
event on 8-26-23 at 4:00 pm to 8:00 pm. Drink and beverage will be available.

 It was mentioned that the 1 Rolph Park building was listed for sale and was assured that the listing
was not accurate.

 A question was asked about plans for a batch concrete plant to operate in Nantucket parking lot; no
recent news was available on subject.

4. PUBLIC HEARING:

None 

5. CLOSED SESSION:

Closed session began at 7:09

6. OPEN SESSION RETURN:

 Open session resumed at 7:32. President Barassi reported that the Board had considered
applications for District Secretary and authorized Director Peterson to enter negotiations to offer the
position to Sonia Rivas.

6.a



CCSD Regular Board Meeting Minutes for 072623 Page 2 of 3 

6. OPEN SESSION RETURN: Continued…

 Administrative Services Manager Gunkelman announced his resignation. The Board accepted his
resignation and was thanked for his service.

 Considered and approved Resolution 23/24-6 Granting Temporary Authority to the Vise-President
of the board to perform duties as required to replace Administrative Services Manager in interim until
a permanent hire is made. (KP/LB, Passed, KP, LB in favor, JG abstained)

 Mr. Wilson reported that an autoflow valve on pool failed, temporarily fixed and will need
replacement.

 Commissioner Manzione reported that the Wastewater Committee met and decided that the
Wastewater committee along with General Manager would serve as the team for negotiations, that
President of the board would participate as appropriate. General manager is to be the main point of
contact and manager of District Counsel. Requested that CVSAN Wastewater Committee report be
a regular line item in agenda.

7. CONSENT CALENDAR:

 Minutes of CCSD Board Meeting for June 28, 2023 were approved; (KP/JG, passed; KP, JG in favor;
LB abstained)

8. ADMINISTRATIVE:

 Board received and accepted withdrawal of candidacy for L&L committee by Bud Burlison.

 Discussion of recent resignation of 2 members of Police Liaison Committee.

o Board received application of Robert Ritchey to Police Liaison Committee, appointed to
committee by President Barassi.

o Director Peterson noted that District has no jurisdiction over matters of policing. President
Barassi concurred and offered that we can exercise powers of purse via our power over
return to source money.

 Resolution 23/24-01: Appointing District Secretary was tabled pending negotiation.

 Resolution 23/24-02: Collection of Sewer Use Charge for Port costa was adopted, (KP/JG,
unanimous)

 Resolution 23/24-03: Collection of Sewer Use Charge for Crocket was adopted, (KP/JG, unanimous)

 Resolution 23/24-04, Appointment of Commissioners to newly formed Landscape and Lighting
Commission was adopted, (JG/KP, unanimous).

o Commissioners appointed are Lindsey Pannell, Carla Garbis, Kara Mitzel, Miriam Castro.

 Resolution 23/24-07 Levying of Annual Maintenance Tax was adopted (KP/JG, unanimous)

9. BUDGET AND FINANCE:

 Mr. Gunkelman introduced the interim Budget FY 23/24. Resolution 23/24-05 Adopting Operating
and Capital Budget for FY 23/24 was approved. (JG/KP, unanimous, with addition of an additional
$16k for Recreation Dept.

 Mr. Gunkelman spoke about CalPERS audit and that we will owe ~ $29k due to previous incorrect
entries for payroll items that will need to be changed.



CCSD Regular Board Meeting Minutes for 072623 Page 3 of 3 

9. BUDGET AND FINANCE: Continued…

 Mr. Gunkelman stated we still did not have access to our county banking information yet.
Commissioner Wais stated this was unacceptable but that the Fire chief was also having such
problems.

 Commissioner Cusack announced that they have distributed reviews for the General Manager, and
they will be available at end of month.

10. ADJOURNMENT:

The meeting was adjourned at 9:02 PM until August 23, 2023. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Gaunt Murdock 



6.b















RESOLUTION NO.  23/24-08

CROCKETT COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

A  RESOLUTION  OF  THE  CROCKETT  COMMUNITY  SERVICES  DISTRICT 
ESTABLISHING  THE  DISTRICT’S  APPROPRIATIONS  LIMIT  FOR  THE 

2023-24 FISCAL YEAR,  AND  CERTIFYING  THAT  FISCAL  YEAR  2023-24
APPROPRIATIONS  SUBJECT  TO  LIMITATION  DO  NOT  EXCEED  THE 

APPROPRIATIONS  LIMIT 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the Crockett Community Services District was formed on July 11, 
2006; and 

WHEREAS, Article XIIIB of the California State Constitution, adopted as 
Proposition 4 (the “Gann Initiative”) by the voters of California on November 6, 1979, as 
expanded by Proposition 111, prohibits, with certain exceptions, an agency’s annual 
Appropriations Subject to Limitation from exceeding a base year Appropriations Limit, 
except by a formula which adjusts the Appropriations Limit by changes in population and 
changes in cost-of-living; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code Section 56811, at the first district 
election that was held following the first full fiscal year of operation, District voters 
approved a fiscal year 2008-2009 Appropriations Limit of $2,851,048; and 

WHEREAS, the Appropriations Limit for fiscal year 2022-23 is calculated to be 
$5,497,160, as determined by applying a percentage increase of 4.44% to the fiscal
year 2022-23 Appropriations Limit of $5,030,639; with such percentage increase
being comprised of the 2023 change in the California per capita personal income of
a 4.08% increase, as determined by the by the US Department of Commerce, and
the annual change in the Contra Costa County countywide population as of January 1, 
2023 showing an decrease of 0.36% as determined by the California Department of
Finance; and 

WHEREAS, the 2022-23 Appropriations Subject to Limitation have been 
determined to be $575,176; and

WHEREAS, the documentation for the fiscal year 2023-2024 Appropriations Limit
and Appropriations Subject to Limitation have been made available to the public at least 
fifteen days prior to the Board of Director’s consideration of this resolution; 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Crockett Community Services 
District, as follows: 

7.b



1.

2.

3.

The Board of Directors selects the US Dept. of Commerce Contra Costa County

changes in cost-of-living and the State of California Dept. of Finance Contra Costa

County countywide population change as the factor to be used in determining the

fiscal year 2023-2024 Appropriations Limit.

The Board of Directors hereby adopts an Appropriations Limit of $5,497,1601

for fiscal year 2023-24.

The Board of Directors hereby certifies that the Appropriations Subject to Limitation

for fiscal year 2023-2024 do not exceed the fiscal year 2023-2024 Appropriations 
Limit.

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was adopted at the District’s Regular Meeting
held on August 23rd, 2023 by the following vote:

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

    ____________________________ 
  Luigi Barassi, President 

ATTEST: 

____________________________
Sonia Rivas,
District Secretary 









1,147,5691,151,714-.36 1,147,653



1

districtsecretary@town.crockett.ca.us

From: Howard Adams <howadams@sbcglobal.net>
Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 11:01 AM
To: districtsecretary@town.crockett.ca.us
Subject: Re: Request for Letter of Resignation (LOR)

Directors—I’m sorry to have to resign from the CVSAN commission because of a move out of town. 
Sincerely,   Howard Adams 

On Aug 21, 2023, at 10:57 AM, districtsecretary@town.crockett.ca.us wrote: 

Hello Howard, 

You can respond here with your LOR. 

Much appreciated. 

Sonia 

Sonia Rivas, MBA 
District Secretary 
Town of Crockett 
1 Rolph Park Drive, Crockett, CA 94525 

Phone: (510) 787-2414 / Mobile: (510) 375-8545 
Email: DistrictSecretary@town.Crockett.ca.us 

7.c



To: Crockett Community Services District 

Board of Directors 

To the Board, 

August10,2023 

This letter will serve as my resignation from the Monument Hall Advisory 
Committee. Effective this date. 

Bud Burlison 

7.d



August 23, 2023
Administrative oversight report

Overall report for administrative oversight since our last meeting on July 26 until today, August
23rd:

● GM and ASM have worked together with me to ensure most administrative tasks were
done on time and satisfactorily

● There has been increased communication between district departments
● I have been included in basic as well as more complex financial and administrative

duties for the district
● Working closely with the District Secretary has been a great experience thus far. She is

learning quickly and her familiarity with the district and its governance is steadily
increasing

I will continue to volunteer with the district on an as needed basis beyond my resignation
tendered at today's meeting.

Many thanks,
Jena Goodman
Vice President CCSD

7.e



Wednesday August 23, 2023 

To whom it may concern, 

Please accept my letter of resignation for my position as Director of the Board of Directors for 
the Crockett Community Services District, effective as of the end of tonight's board meeting 
scheduled for August 23, 2023. 

It is my intention to continue to serve the District to the best of my ability, and it was a privilege 
to serve our community with all of you. 

Sincerely,  
Jena Goodman 
VP CCSD 

7.f


	CCSD Agenda Packet 082323 PDF.pdf
	01 CCSD Agenda 082323 PDF
	02 DS Monthly Report 082323
	05-1 Notice of Vacancies 081723
	DS Report_Ca Special District Assoc Info
	CCSD Meeting Minutes for 072623
	06 b1 CCSD warrant registers_all depts_8-18-23_signed__230822_093326
	06 b2 CCSD warrant transmittals_8.23.23_signed
	07b resno23.24-08_CCSD_AUG2023_AppropriationsLimit
	07 b2 23.24-08 supporting docs
	07 c LOR Howard Adams_MHAC for 082323 Agenda
	07d Bud Burlison Resignation Letter_for 082323 Agenda

	07e Administrative Oversight report 8.23.23
	CCSD Agenda Packet 082323 PDF
	07f LOR CCSD Letter of Resignation_Jena Goodman 082323




